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From: Barbara w wainman <bwainman@usgs.gov>
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 15:56:00
To: GS FOTA 0134 <foia0l34@usgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: Script for NRT Briefing: Update on AVIRIS Data Collection and Analysis

Barbara W. wainman

Director

office of Communications and outreach
US Geological Survey

119 National Center

Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-5750
————— Forwarded by Barbara W wainman/DO/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 03:55 PM

From: Stephen E Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOI
To: victor F Labson/GD/USGS/DOIQUSGS
cc: Mark K Sogge/DO/USGS/DOIQ@USGS, Marcia K McNutt/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS,

Suzette M Kimball/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS,

] william H werkheiser/D0O/USGS/DOI@USGS, Judy J
Nowakowski /DO/USGS/DOI@USGS, Barbara W

wainman/D0O/USGS/DOI@QUSGS, Anne-Berry wade/D0O/USGS/DOIQUSGS, Marjorie S
Davenport/WRD/USGS/DOIQUSGS,

) Sonya A Jones/WRD/USGS/DOI@USGS, Donna N Myers/WRD/USGS/DOI@USGS,
Linda € Gundersen/GD/USGS/DOI@USGS,
Page 1



632094887-3948-17509-177-81

Martha N Garcia/BRD/USGS/DOI@USGS, Vic Hines/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS, Stephen
E Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOI@USGS

Date: 07/23/2010 08:22 AM
Subject: Re: Script for NRT Briefing: Update on AVIRIS Data Collection and
Analysis

Good Morning Vvic,

Thanks for sharing the briefing material. It reads well. I suggest you
refer to this as a 'briefing' versus a report. I made that change in the
1st and 4th paragraphs and will pass that version up for review here. I

don't expect any comments

I think it will be well received by the NRT on M.onday. The question I am
getting asked over and over agian is whether the FRTG will be coming out
with a new oil estimate. Our response has consistently been "The official
Government estimate is 30,000 to 65,000 parrels per day. Presently, the
Flow Rate Technical Groups has no plans to update that estimate. A summary

report is scheduled to be delivered by early August.”

I could see a couple of questions from the Deputy Secretary.

Q: How will the results of this AVIRIS phase 2 effort impact the FRTG
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activities.

Mark Sogge, please weigh in here. I think vic will need to be prepared to
reiterate the purpose of the phase 2 event though it was clearly stated in
the brief, and remind her that the mass balance work conducted in phase 1
is complete. 1Is there anything that shoud\1d be conveyed in this

response?

Q: when do you expect this work to be completed and how will be results be

conveyed?

Stephen E. Hammond

US Geological Survey

Chief Emergency Operations Office,
National Geospatial Program
Reston, VA

703-648-5033 (w)

703-624-0824 (c)

703-648- 5792 (fax)

To: Stephen E Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOI@QUSGS

From: Victor F Labson/GD/USGS/DOI

Date: 07/22/2010 04:44pPM

cc: Mark K Sogge/DO/USGS/DOIQUSGS, Marcia K McNutt/DO/USGS/DOIQUSGS,

Suzette M Kimball/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS, William H werkheiser/D0O/USGS/DOI@USGS,
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Judy J Nowakowski/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS, Barbara W wainman/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS,
Anne-Berry wade/D0O/USGS/DOIQUSGS, Marjorie S Davenport/WRD/USGS/DOI@QUSGS,
sonya A Jones/WRD/USGS/DOT@USGS, Donna N Myers/WRD/USGS/DOI@USGS, Linda C
Gundersen/GD/USGS/DOI@USGS, Martha N Garcia/BRD/USGS/DOT@USGS, Vic
Hines/DO/USGS/DOIQUSGS
Subject: Script for NRT Briefing: Update on AVIRIS Data Collection and

Analysis

Steve,

Here is the final script of the NRT briefing on Update on AVIRIS Data
collection and Analysis . It is ready to be passed on to RDML

Neffenger and whomever else needs to see it prior to the briefing.

Vic

[attachment "Update_on_AVIRIS_Data_cCollection_and_Analysis_v4.doc" removed
by Stephen E Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOI] (See attached file:

Update_on_AVIRIS_Data_collection_and_Analysis_v4.doc)
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